Meeting of the
Board of Commissioners

TUKWILA METROPOLITAN PARK DISTRICT

Verna Seal, President of the Board Board Members: » Joe Duffie » Dennis Robertson
Kathy Hougardy, Clerk of the Board » Allan Ekberg

» De'Sean Quinn ) Kate Kruller

Monday, August 20, 2012, 8:00 PM
Tukwila City Hall Council Chambers Resolution #13

. CALL TO ORDER
. CITIZEN COMMENTS

. CONSENT . Approval of minutes: 6/18/12
AGENDA . Approval of vouchers.

. BUSINESS ITEMS . Funding alternatives for capital improvements.

. Authorize the Board President to sign the grant acceptance
agreement in a form approved by the Commission Attorney to
accept the $416,666 grant from the Department of Commerce
2012 Energy Efficiency Grants for Higher Education and Local
Governments.

. Adopt the final Energy Service Plan (ESP) and authorize the Board
President to sign necessary documents with the Department of
Energy Services (DES) to allow McKinstry to implement the capital
improvement items, to include the Interagency Agreement amend-
ment, funding approval form for professional services, and the
funding approval form for a construction contract between DES and
McKinstry.
> Please bring your final ESP that was distributed on 8-10-12. <

. Authorize the Board President to sign the grant acceptance
agreement with Puget Sound Energy to accept a conservation grant
in the amount of $14,041.

. Rental policy review.
2013 budget direction.

5. REPORTS . Commissioners

. Tukwila Pool Advisory Committee:
* Agenda and minutes
* Chairperson report
. Staff:
* Capital Improvement Program (CIP) status
* Operational issues
 Short-term agenda review
* Quarterly revenue report
 Quarterly financial statement

Pg.69

(continued...)







MPD MEETING
Monday, August 20, 2012
Page 2

5. REPORTS (cont.) d. Miscellaneous:
* Long-term agenda
* Next meeting is September 17, 2012.

6. MISCELLANEOUS
7. ADJOURNMENT

Tukwila City Hall is wheelchair accessible.

Reasonable accommodations are available at public hearings with advance notice to the
City Clerk's Office (206-433-1800 or TukwilaCityClerk@tukwilawa.gov). This notice is available at
www.tukwilawa.gov, and in alternate formats with advance notice for those with disabilities.

Tukwila Metropolitan Park District Board meetings are audio taped.







ITEM NO.

4.A.

INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM

Tukwila Metropolitan Park District

TO: Tukwila Pool MPD Board President
FROM: Peggy McCarthy, Finance Director

BY: Craig Zellerhoff, Fiscal Coordinator
DATE: August 13, 2012

SUBJECT:  Tukwila Pool Metropolitan Park District Financing Options for Capital
Projects

ISSUE
MPD financing options for Pool Capital Improvement Projects.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
None. Summary Information.

BACKGROUND
The Tukwila Pool MPD has determined the need for capital improvements in the amount of
$1.66 million to sustain operations of the pool for the next 20-30 years. To make the capital
improvements a reality, the Tukwila Finance Department has obtained and reviewed potential
financing options.

DISCUSSION
The Tukwila Pool Metropolitan Park District has secured a total of $666,666.66 toward the
financing of the capital improvement projects to cover a portion of the financing requirements.

Funding Source Amount
Cash/Operating Loan $ 250,000
Federal Grant 416,666
Financing Needed 1,000,000
Total $ 1,666,666

The following financing options are available to the Tukwila Pool MPD for the remaining $1.0
million needed to proceed with the project.



INFORMATIONAL MEMO

Page 2
Investment Information. | Background Information | Financing Summary
Green Campus Partners - Tax Exempt Lease Purchase (TELP)
A TELP is an installment purchase | ¢  The transaction would be Financed Amount; $1.0M
contract used to finance equipment structured as an LTGO lease Term: 15 years
and capital projects at a low interest purchase between the District Payments: Quarterly
rate. Interest rates depend on the and Green Campus Partners.
strength of collateral, the borrower's | «  The District and the City will Financing Cost: $ 34,783
credit worthiness, the duration of enter into an Interlocal
financing, and market conditions agreement prior to closing, under Interest Rate = 3.25%
which the City will guarantee the
District's payment obligation. See attached worksheet for sample

payment schedule (amounts will change

«  The guarantee will remain in based on final construction amount)

place during the 15 year term of
the financing.

e ltis anticipated that the proceeds
will be deposited into escrow with | EST ANN/UAL PMTS: $ 85,605
a bank during the construction TERM: 15 YEARS
period.

e The financed amount is net of
utility rebates, District capital
contribution and State grants and
includes a 1% origination fee and
estimated costs of issuance.

s  The interest rate is 3.25%, which
will float until shortly before
closing.

¢« The District has the option to
prepay the lease purchase on
any payment date at a price of
103%.

Seattle Northwest Securities - Long-term General Obiigation Bond (LTGO})

Issuing a bond for $1.35 million | Current interest rates as of | Financed Amount: $1.0M

using the City bond rating of Aa3 | 4/25/2012: Term: 15 years

would result in the annual debt Payments: Semi Annually
payments ranging from $111,000 to | 15 years — 2.68% = $85,000 per year

$115,180 which is dependent on Financing Cost: $ 40,000
interest rates at time of issuance. Interest rates pius 50 basis points:

Interest Rate = 3.24%
15 years — 3.24% = 89,000 per year
See attached worksheet for sample
payment schedule (amounts will change
based on final construction amount)

EST ANNUAL PMTS: $ 88,637
TERM: 15 YEARS

C:\Documents and Settings\craig-z\Desktop\MPD\Info Memo - MPD Financing Aug 2012.docx



INFORMATIONAL MEMO
Page 3

Local Option Capital Asset Loan program (LOCAL) - Washington State Treasurer

The LOCAL program provides
financing to local governments to
reduce borrowing and issuance
costs. There are two loan programs
for financing; Real Estate and
Equipment. The MPD would qualify
for both types of financing due to
the nature of the construction
project. The maximum term of the
loan is determined by the Office
of Financial Management’s
Useful Life Table.

The LOCAL program approves
foans twice a year in late March
with first payment due June 1 and
mid/late August with first payment
due December 1. Loan applications
are due January 10" for March
funding and June 20" for August
funding.

Robert Eaton reviewed the project
scope to determine the useful life of
each piece of equipment for the
project and determined the average
useful life is 8.23 years. Interest rates
as of 3/29/12 for 7 years and 10
years were 1.54% and 2.17%
comparatively.

Equipment Cost = $882,677

Real Estate Cost = $783,989 of which
$117,323 would require financing.

Equipment
Financed Amount: $0.88M

Term: 8 years
Payments: Semi Annually

Financing Cost: $0

Included in interest rate

Interest Rate = 1.54% — 2.17%
Based on 3/25/2012 LOCAL rates

See attached worksheet for sample
payment schedule (amounts will change
based on final construction amount)

Real Estate

Financed Amount: $0.12M
Term: 10 years
Payments: Semi Annually

Financing Cost: $0

Included in interest rate

Interest Rate = 2.63% — 2.75%
Based on 3/29/2012 LOCAL rales

See attached worksheet for sample
payment schedule (amounts will change
based on final construction amount)

EST ANNUAL PMTS: § 134,284
TERM: AVG OF 8.2 YEARS

Based on the information available at this time the Tax Exempt Lease Purchase is the optimal
financing method requiring annual debt service payments of $85,605 annually for total
payments of $1,284,079 over 15 years.

Investment Type | Rate | AnnualPmts | Term Total Pmts
TELP 3.25% 85,605 15 years 1,284,079
LTGO Bond 3.24% 88,637 15 years 1,329,548
LOCAL Program 2.60% 134,284 8.2 years 1,101,270

RECOMMENDATION
For information only.

ATTACHMENTS

Green Campus Partners Proposal
Green Campus Partners Amortization Schedule for $1.0 million financing

Seattle Northwest Securities LTGO Bond @ 4/25/2012 rates plus 50 basis points
Seattle Northwest Securities Amortization Schedule for $1.0 million financing
Washington Department of Treasury LOCAL Program Amortization Schedules
Tukwila Pool Draft ESP with estimated useful life's

C:Documents and Settings\craig-z\DesktopiMPD\Info Memo - MPD Financing Aug 2012.docx




Estimated TELP Financing - Green Campus Partners

Finance Amount S 1,013,116 Project Cost S 1,666,666
Interest Rate 3.25% Cash S (250,000)
Term (years) 15 Grant S (416,666)
Quarterly Payments $ 1,000,000
Rebates S (21,667)
Loan Costs S 34,783
Finance Amount  $ 1,013,116
Payment Outstanding
Payment # Amount Interest Portion Principal Portion Balance
1 S 21,401.31 S 8,231.57 S 13,169.74 S 999,946.26
2 21,401.31 8,124.56 13,276.75 986,669.51
3 21,401.31 8,016.69 13,384.62 973,284.89
4 21,401.31 7,907.94 13,493.37 959,791.52
5 21,401.31 7,798.31 13,603.00 946,188.52
6 21,401.31 7,687.78 13,713.53 932,474.99
7 21,401.31 7,576.36 13,824.95 918,650.04
8 21,401.31 7,464.03 13,937.28 904,712.77
9 21,401.31 7,350.79 14,050.52 890,662.25
10 21,401.31 7,236.63 14,164.68 876,497.57
11 21,401.31 7,121.54 14,279.77 . 862,217.80
12 21,401.31 7,005.52 14,395.79 847,822.01
13 21,401.31 6,888.55 14,512.76 833,309.26
14 21,401.31 6,770.64 14,630.67 818,678.59
15 21,401.31 6,651.76 14,749.55 803,929.04
16 21,401.31 6,531.92 14,869.39 789,059.65
17 21,401.31 6,411.11 14,990.20 774,069.45
18 21,401.31 6,289.31 15,111.99 . 758,957.46
19 21,401.31 6,166.53 15,234.78 743,722.68
20 21,401.31 6,042.75 15,358.56 728,364.12
21 21,401.31 5,917.96 15,483.35 712,880.77
22 21,401.31 5,792.16 15,609.15 697,271.61
23 21,401.31 5,665.33 15,735.98 681,535.64
24 21,401.31 5,537.48 15,863.83 665,671.80
25 21,401.31 5,408.58 15,992.73 649,679.08
26 21,401.31 5,278.64 16,122.67 633,556.41
27 21,401.31 5,147.65 16,253.66 617,302.75
28 21,401.31 5,015.58 16,385.72 600,917.02
29 21,401.31 4,882.45 16,518.86 584,398.17
30 21,401.31 4,748.24 16,653.07 567,745.09
31 21,401.31 4,612.93 16,788.38 550,956.71
32 21,401.31 4,476.52 16,924.79 534,031.92
33 21,401.31 4,339.01 17,062.30 516,969.63
34 21,401.31 4,200.38 17,200.93 499,768.69
35 21,401.31 4,060.62 17,340.69 482,428.01
36 21,401.31 3,919.73 17,481.58 464,946.42
37 21,401.31 3,777.69 17,623.62 447,322.80



38 21,401.31 3,634.50 17,766.81 429,555.99
39 21,401.31 3,490.14 17,911.17 411,644.83
40 21,401.31 3,344.61 18,056.70 393,588.13
41 21,401.31 3,197.90 18,203.41 375,384.73
42 21,401.31 3,050.00 18,351.31 357,033.42
43 21,401.31 2,900.90 18,500.41 338,533.00
44 21,401.31 2,750.58 18,650.73 319,882.28
45 21,401.31 2,599.04 18,802.27 301,080.01
46 21,401.31 2,446.28 18,955.03 282,124.98
47 21,401.31 2,292.27 19,109.04 263,015.93
48 21,401.31 2,137.00 19,264.30 243,751.63
49 21,401.31 1,980.48 19,420.83 224,330.80
50 21,401.31 1,822.69 19,578.62 204,752.18
51 21,401.31 1,663.61 19,737.70 185,014.48
52 21,401.31 1,503.24 19,898.07 . 165,116.41
53 21,401.31 1,341.57 20,059.74 145,056.68
54 21,401.31 1,178.59 20,222.72 124,833.95
55 21,401.31 1,014.28 20,387.03 104,446.92
56 21,401.31 848.63 20,552.68 83,894.24
57 21,401.31 681.64 20,719.67 63,174.57
58 21,401.31 513.29 20,888.02 42,286.56
59 21,401.31 343.58 21,057.73 21,228.83
60 21,401.31 172.48 21,228.83 (0.00)
$1,284,078.55 $270,962.55 $1,013,116.00




Estimated LTGO Bond - Seattle Northwest Securities

Finance Amount 1,040,000 Project Cost S 1,666,666
interest Rate 3.24% Cash S (250,000)
Term (years) 15 Grant ) (416,666)
Quarterly Payments S 1,000,000
Rebates S -
Loan Costs S 40,000
Finance Amount S 1,040,000
Payment Outstanding
Payment # Amount Interest Portion Principal Portion Balance
1 88,636.52 $  33,696.00 $ 54,940.52 $ 985,059.48
2 88,636.52 31,915.93 56,720.59 928,338.89
3 88,636.52 30,078.18 58,558.34 869,780.55
4 88,636.52 28,180.89 60,455.63 809,324.93
5 88,636.52 26,222.13 62,414.39 746,910.54
6 88,636.52 24,199.90 64,436.62 682,473.92
7 88,636.52 22,112.16 66,524.36 615,949.56
8 88,636.52 19,956.77 68,679.75 547,269.81
9 88,636.52 17,731.54 70,904.98 476,364.83
10 88,636.52 15,434.22 73,202.30 403,162.53
11 88,636.52 13,062.47 75,574.05 327,588.48
12 88,636.52 10,613.87 78,022.65 249,565.83
13 88,636.52 8,085.93 80,550.58 169,015.25
14 88,636.52 5,476.09 83,160.42 85,854.82
15 88,636.52 2,781.70 85,854.82 0.00
$1,329,547.77 $289,547.77 $1,040,000.00




Estimated LOCAL Program Financing

Finance Amount S 1,000,000 Payments
Interest Rate 2.60% Year 1-8 134,284
Term (years) 10 Year 9-10 13,499
Semi-Annual Payments

Payment Outstanding
Payment # Amount Interest Portion Principal Portion Balance
1 S 67,141.97 S 11,190.24 S 55,951.73 S 944,048.27
2 67,141.97 10,568.26 56,573.70 887,474.57
3 67,141.97 9,939.34 57,202.63 830,271.94
4 67,141.97 9,303.38 57,838.59 772,433.35
5 67,141.97 8,660.32 58,481.65 713,951.70
6 67,141.97 8,010.06 59,131.91 654,819.79
7 67,141.97 7,352.53 59,789.44 595,030.35
8 67,141.97 6,687.64 60,454.32 534,576.02
9 67,141.97 6,015.33 61,126.64 473,449.38
10 67,141.97 5,335.49 61,806.48 411,642.90
11 67,141.97 4,648.04 62,493.93 349,148.97
12 67,141.97 3,952.91 63,189.06 285,959.91
13 67,141.97 3,250.00 63,891.97 222,067.94
14 67,141.97 2,539.22 64,602.75 157,465.19
15 67,141.97 1,820.49 65,321.48 92,143.71
16 67,141.97 1,093.72 66,048.25 26,095.46
17 6,749.66 358.81 6,390.84 19,704.62
18 6,749.66 270.94 6,478.72 13,225.91
19 6,749.66 181.86 6,567.80 6,658.11
20 6,749.66 91.55 6,658.11 (0.00)

$ 1,101,270.11 S

101,270.11 $ 1,000,000.00




~ W Table 4.2 - Facility Improvement Measure (FIM) Summary - Preliminary

instry

18 Ot Your Buliding

Tukwila Pool

06/13/2012

GRANT CIP List - Attachment 1

Draft ESP Cost Estimate

Q ;‘ 10 1 Pool Liner, Water Edge Tile, and Main Drains 3 283,203 -1 3 -
f 5 Pool Circulation Pump VFD
i [ 2 Pool Water Plumbing / Valve Replacement $ 119,546 2,586 § 8,551
v 5 Pool Heating Water Pump Replacement
A =1 ADA Pool Chair Lifts 22,635 - -
£ 5 4 Chemtrol Replacement 22,624 - -
v o Nat. HVAC Digital Controls / Dampers
¢ C 5 Lobby HVAC Digital Controls / Dampers $ 366,972 12,0471 % -
A Nat. Fan & Motor Replacement
L o | Daeae P e R L s asor
P :
1L | 7| Condensimg Domesti Water rester 5 e 259 8
¢ L5 Lighting Conversion $ 107,049 42081 % 10,777
| ‘ Remove Natatorium Ceiling Tiles $ 51,186 -1 % -

7 | ; 10 Locker Room Tile (Showers & Walls) $ 20,364 $ -
4 k | HVAC Lobby Supply Motor Replacement § 1,101 302, % 780
i 12 HVAC Lobby Exhaust Motor Replacement $ 1,101 302 % 780
| e | LodkerRoor Phrong (noses s Gadbe s g0
vl = 14 Poo! Cover / Blanket $ 37,383 8,570 $ -
g_ O 18 Sewer Deduct Meter $ 7,554 1,163
g 5 16 Bulkhead Renovation $ 4,500
{ 5y 17 DE Filter System - Vacuum DE Remodel! $ 15,000
) 18 Gutter/Deck Tile 3 64,172
7. s 19 ADA Improvements (Parking Lot) $ §0,000
. g 20 Locker Room China 3 47,182
¢ 0 21 New Roof 3 85 448
e 51 22 Privacy changing areas (modified - 1 dresing room) 3 7,187
& 2 23 Locker Room Floor Resurfacing $ 85,000
i?; e 24 New Lockers MODIFIED #24 for Grant b 25,115

GRANT Scope of Work for Project Subtotal $ 1,666,666 31,651 § 21,668

'/"/ o
SN ﬁ’\/ ¢ \/Cr‘(’f}t U

f)(g’\/\ L\’\;ﬁ'

i 743 Vs

¢ (0.7 yewy

B it e 1) BOAAD o

VB TP Meetsg Aemn AP LE 12 € 6 Caorlal Progcs i 6D 12 Ariacronens §



ITEM NO.

4.B.

INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM

Tukwila Metropolitan Park District

TO: Tukwila Pool MPD Board President

FROM: Rick Still, Parks and Recreation Director
Robert Eaton, Project Coordinator %/,

DATE: August 15, 2012

SUBJECT: Grant Acceptance — Department of Commerce

ISSUE
Acceptance of Department of Commerce 2012 Energy Efficiency Grants for Higher Education and

Local Governments awarded grant.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
This grant is a commitment of funds for approximately $1,250,000 for grant matching ratio of 3:1.
At the 3:1 ratio the grant funding amount requested was $416,666.

BACKGROUND

At the June MPD Board meeting staff requested authorization from the Board to complete the grant
application for the Department of Commerce 2012 Energy Efficiency Grants for Higher Education
and Local Governments because there is approximately $1,250,000 commitment of matching
funds at a 3:1 ratio. The requested amount in the grant application was $416,666. This memo is
intended to inform the Board that the MPD has been awarded the grant in the amount of $416,666
from the Department of Commerce 2012 Energy Efficiency Grants for Higher Education and Local
Governments.

DISCUSSION

An agreement needs to be signed with the Department of Commerce (DOC) for acceptance of the
grant funds. A letter of award from the (DOC) is attached (Attachment 1) stating that our project
has been awarded the grant and that a contract is expected soon and will need to be signed by the
Board President to receive the funds.

Matching funds are required for this grant in the amount of approximately $1,250,000. The Capital
Projects List that was included in the grant application is Attachment 2; this is the final list of items
that will be completed through this project. If additional funding becomes available then items may
be added to the project list scope with no penalty. The grant funding is reimbursable in nature so
an A-19 voucher form will need to be submitted to the DOC by the MPD to receive the
reimbursable funds.

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize the Board President to sign the grant acceptance agreement in a form approved by the
Board Attorney, to accept the $416,666 grant from The Department of Commerce 2012 Energy
Efficiency Grants for Higher Education and Local Governments.

MPD 8.15.12 - 4.b DOC Grant Acceptance Authorization 8-15-12 MEMO



10

INFORMATIONAL MEMO - August 15, 2012
Grant Acceptance — Department of Commerce
Page 2

ATTACHMENTS

1. Letter of Award from Department of Commerce (dated 8-14-12)
2.  Grant Application version of the Capital Projects List

M:\AquaticstMPD BOARD ltems\8.20,12 MPD Mesting items\MPD 8.15.12 - 4.b DOC Grant Accaptance Authorization 8-15-12 MEMO.doc



STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

1011 Plum Street SE * PO Box 42525 » Olympia, Washington 98504-2525 » (360) 725-4000

www.commerce.wa.gov

August 14, 2012

Robert Eaton

Tukwila Metropolitan Park District
4414 South 144™ Street

Tukwila, WA 98168

Dear Mr. Eaton:

We are pleased the Tukwila Metropolitan Park District will be participating in the Washington
State Department of Commerce’s 2012 Energy Efficiency Grant program. Your grant amount
will be $416,666. This is the full grant amount you requested in your application.

We have received a letter from the Department of Archaeology and Historic Preservation
indicating that your project will have no effect upon cultural resources. The Governor’s
Executive Order 05-05 was one of the first requirements that needed to be completed before
Commerce can begin your contract. Additionally, we need to have copies of all signed contracts
with your Department of Enterprise Service’s ESCO, ESCO, or energy consultant.

There are two circumstances under which the Tukwila Metropolitan Park District may not
receive the full grant amount. First, if there is a change in the scope of work. And second, if the
project completion date is beyond June 30, 2013. Commerce is required to ask for all unspent .
funds to be reappropriated by the Legislature. We cannot guarantee that the Legislature will
agree to extend funding, nor can we legally obligate funds from one biennium to another.

We are working on getting your contract finalized with our attorney general and hope to have it
to you soon.

Please let me know if YOu need any other information for your board

(patricia.gibbon@commerce.wa.gov, 360.725.3023.

Sincerely,

Tor

Pat Gibbon, Program Manager

11



12



Table 4.2 - Facility Improvement Measure (FIM) Summary - Preliminary

iinstry

ife Of Your Buitding

Tukwila Pool

GRANT CIP List - Attachment 2

Draft ESP Cost Estimate

RARQUAtCEMPT BOARD ipms' .30 52 MPD trating omuipdbei 3,18 13 -4 0 Capast Project List 641313 Atrachmest §

1 Pool Liner, Water Edge Tile, and Main Drains $ 283,203 | $ -3 -
Pool Circulation Pump VFD

2 Pool Water Plumbing / Valve Replacement $ 119,546 | $ 2,586 | $ 8,551
Pool Heating Water Pump Replacement
ADA Pool Chair Lifts $ 22,635| $ -1 % -
Chemtrol Replacement $ 22,624 | % -3 -
Nat. HVAC Digital Controls / Dampers

5 Lobby HVAC Digital Controls / Dampers $ 366,972 $ 12,047 | $ -
Nat. Fan & Motor Replacement

6 Building Heating Pump & Motor Replacement, Lebby- $ 4507| $ 302| $ 280

e e s emls  om)s »

8 Lighting Conversion $ 107,049 | $ 4,298 % 10,777

9 Remove Natatorium Ceiling Tiles $ 51,186 $ -1 % -

10 Locker Room Tile (Showers & Walls) $ 20,364 3

11 HVAC Lobby Supply Motor Replacement $ 1,101 § 302 % 780

12 HVAC Lobby Exhaust Motor Replacement $ 1,101 ¢ 302| $ 780

13 20 Lockgr Room Plumbing (Showers & Fixtures) - {ceuid-be- $ 36,098 | $ 1822 8 i

14 Pool Cover / Blanket 3 37,383| $ 8,570 | $ -

15 Sewer Deduct Meter $ 7,554 $ 1,163

16 Bulkhead Renovation $ 4,500

17 DE Filter System - Vacuum DE Remodel $ 15,000

18 Gutter/Deck Tile $ 64,172

19 ADA Improvements (Parking Lot) $ 90,000

20 Locker Room China $ 47,152

21 New Roof $ 85,449

22 Privacy changing areas (modified - 1 dresing room) $ 7,187

23 Locker Room Floor Resurfacing $ 85,000

24 New Lockers MODIFIED #24 for Grant $ 25,115
o of Work for Project Subtotal | § 1,666,666 $ 31,651 $ 21,668

08/15/2012

13



14



ITEM NO.

4.C.

INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM

Tukwila Metropolitan Park District

TO: Tukwila Pool MPD Board President

FROM: Rick Still, Parks and Recreation Director
Robert Eaton, Project Coordinator  7/{,

DATE: August 15, 2012

SUBJECT: Adopt ESP and Sign Construction Documents

ISSUE
Adopt the Energy Services Proposal (ESP) and authorize the Board President to sign the

necessary documents with the Department of Enterprise Services (DES) to implement the ESP
through capital projects construction services.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

This is a commitment of funds for approximately $1,666,666. McKinstry has set a guaranteed
maximum price for 19 of the items on the CIP list totaling $1,386,717. The additional expense of
$279,949 (to make the project total of $1,666,666) are five items that McKinstry would not
guarantee since the number on the CIP list does not reflect their researched guaranteed max price
for those five items. If any of those five items (or allotments) end up sending the project over the
$1,666,666 then the MPD would be financially responsible for them. The reduced cost allocated
for these five items was determined by staff through reduced scope or actual quotes from specific
contractors for those items.

BACKGROUND

At the May Board meeting, it was agreed to adjust the project timeline and Energy Savings
Performance Contracting process as necessary to accommodate the Department of Commerce
(DOC) grant application timeline. In efforts to be more shovel ready, a design only contract was
executed to facilitate keeping the project moving forward and aid as a tool in the grant application.
Since then, as discussed earlier this evening, a letter was received from DOC stating that the grant
has been awarded and contract papers are forthcoming. Attachment 1 is the ESP for the Tukwila
Pool that was distributed a week early for Board review.

DISCUSSION

The next two steps in the Energy Saving Performance Contracting (ESPC) project process are 1)
to adopt the ESP and 2) authorize the Board President to sign the necessary documents with the
Department of Enterprise Services (DES) to allow McKinstry to implement the capital improvement
items. This will transition the project from the current status of “Design Only” to actual construction.
The forms requiring the Board President’s signature are standard to the ESPC process and are the
same as what the City of Tukwila just did for the Lighting Retrofit project last year. Examples of the
forms from the City of Tukwila Lighting Project are attached. The actual forms are forthcoming
from DES. The forms are as follows:

MPD 8.15.12 - 4.c Adopt ESP & Construction Documents 8-15-12 MEMO

15



16

INFORMATIONAL MEMO — August 15, 2012
ESP Adoption and Sign Construction Documents
Page 2

1) Amendment to the Interagency Agreement (IAA) — this will update the IAA to reflect new
information from the ESP since the |AA was originally executed prior to the ESP’s
completion (Attachment 2).

2) Funding Approval Form (Attachment 3) — this will authorize an amendment between the
state DES and McKinstry for professional services.

3) Funding Approval Form (Attachment 4) — this will authorize a construction contract
between the State DES and McKinstry to implement the ESP.

Authorizing the Board President to sign the above mentioned documents the MPD Board is
approving McKinstry to move forward with construction and implementation of the ESP and is a
commitment to fund the entire construction project at $1,666,666. The construction and closure
timeline specifics are still being nailed down but will begin early November 2012 with plans to re-
open February 1, 2013 tentatively.

RECOMMENDATION
1) Move to adopt the Energy Services Proposal for the Tukwila Pool.

2) Authorize the Board President to sign the Interagency Agreement Amendment, Funding
Approval Form for Professional Services, and the Funding Approval Form for a
Construction Contract between the State DES and McKinstry.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Energy Services Proposal (ESP) — (distributed last week)

2. Amendment to the Interagency Agreement — (example copy)

3. DES Funding Approval Form for Professional Services — (example copy)
4. DES Funding Approval Form for a Construction Contract — (example copy)

M:\Aquatics\MPD BOARD Items!8.20.12 MPD Mesting ltems\MPD 8.15.12 - 4.c Adopt ESP & Construction Documents 8-15-12 MEMO.doc



ATTACHMENT 2

State of Washington

Department of General Administration
Facilities Division
Engineering & Architectural Services
210 11" Avenue, SW + PO Box 41012 « Olympia, WA 98504-1012
~ (360) 902.7272 » FAX (360) 753.2848

‘March 10, 2011

Ameresco Quantum, Inc.
222 Williams Avenue South, Suite 100
Renton, WA 98057

RE: ESCO Contract No. 2011-188 G (1-1)
Lighting Upgrade
City of Tukwila

We have enclosed the following documents:

1. Energy Service Company Contract with payment and performance bond.
2. Certificate of Insurance form and memo for your insurance agent.
3. Retainage investment form.

Please be advised that the General Conditions for Washington State Facility Construction require
that the above listed documents be returned to Engineering & Architectural Services (E&AS)
within 15 days of receipt, or E&AS may terminate the award of this ESCO contract. Transmittal
of this ESCO contract for signature and request for bond and insurance does not obligate E&AS
to proceed with award. This ESCO contract is not binding upon the State of Washington until it
has been duly signed by E&AS’ contracting officer,

Should you have any questions about this contract package, please call Eddie Miller, Contracts
Specialist, at (360) 902-7219.

Sincerely,

Todd Flynn, PW

Energy Engineer

TF:em
Enclosures
cc: Brandon J. Miles, City of Tukwila

mﬂ@)\”’ ) ‘0
17



18



ESCO Contract No. ~ 2011-188 G (1-1)

Project Lighting Upgrade

Agency ‘ City of Tukwila

Date March 10, 2011
STATE OF WASHINGTON

ENERGY SERVICE COMPANY (ESCO) CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT

For the FACILITIES DIVISION, ENGINEERING & ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES

_This Energy Service Company (ESCO) Construction Contract, made and entered into this 10th
day of March, 2011, shall be the agreed basis of performing the following work by and between
the State of Washington, City of Tukwila acting through the Department of General
Administration, Facilities D1v151on Engineéring & Architectural Services, hereinafier referred to
as the Owner, and

Ameresco Quantum, Inc.

222 Williams Avenue South, Suite 100
Renton, WA 98057

Telephone (206) 522-4270.

Fax (425) 687-3173

hereinafter referred to as the ESCO or Contractor.

WITNESSETH: Whereas the parties hereto have mutually covenanted and by these presents do
covenant and agree with each other as follows:

FIRST: The said ESCO agrees to furnish all permits, material, labor, tools, equipment, apparatus,

facilities, etc., necessary to perform and complete in a workmanship like manner the work called
_for in the attached Scope of Work, Energy Services Proposal dated February 9, 2011, for:

Energy Services Authorization No. 2011-188 A (1)
Master Energy Services Agreement No. 2009-151 F (6)

Audits and Proposals for this project were prepared by the ESCO according to the terms of the
Contract Documents which include, but are not limited to, the Master Energy Services
Agreement, Energy Services Authorization(s), the accepted Proposal, Conditions of the Master
Energy Services Agreement, Instructions to Bidders/General Conditions/Supplemental
Conditions For State Facility Construction, EPC Modifications to Instructions to Bidders/
General Conditions/Supplemental Conditions For State Facility Construction, Addenda,
Specifications, Drawings, Bond, and this Construction Contract.

ESCO Construction Contract No. 2011-188 G (1-1) ' ' Page 1 of 3

19



20

SECOND: Time of Completion: The work to be performed under this contract shall commence
as soon as the ESCO has been officially notified to proceed and shall be substantially complete
within 120 consecutive calendar days after the date of Notice to Proceed.

THIRD: In consideration of the Performance of the Work, herein contained on the part of the
ESCO, the Owner hereby agrees to pay the ESCO for said work completed according to the
Contract Documents, for not more than the sum of $107,342.00, plus 9.5% state sales tax
consisting of the following:

ESCO Contract Cost $ 107,342.00

The ESCO shall bond this contract at 100% of the construction contract cost, plus Washington
State sales tax, per Section 13 of the Conditions of the Energy Services Agreement. The
construction value is a guaranteed maximum not-to-exceed cost and final payment to the ESCO
shall be reconciled to reflect the actual installed cost provided it does not exceed the guaranteed.

maximum cost.

FOURTH: ESCO payments to subcontractors and materialmen shall not be contingent upon the
ESCO receiving payment from the Owner. Unless otherwise agreed upon, payment to the ESCO
shall be made only after completion of the energy efficiency measure(s) and the ESCO has
issued a Notice of Commencement of Energy Savings and the Owner has accepted such Notice.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF: The said Department of General Administration, Facilities Division,
Engineering & Architectural Services, has caused this ESCO Construction Contract to be
subscribed in its behalf, and the said ESCO has signed this ESCO Construction Contract the day
and year first above written.

ESCO: Owner:
Ameresco Quantum, Inc. Facilities Division
Engineering & Architectural Services

By By

Name _ Name Roger Wigfield, P.E.
Title - ' ' Title Energy Program Manager
Date Date '

Washington State Contractor’s License No. QUANTEDQ16DW

Federal Tax ID No. 91-1956734

UBI Number 601 938 324

MWBE Certification No.

E-mail address: moconnor@quantum-engr.com

ESCO Construction Contract No. 2011-188 G (1-1) ' ' Page 2 of 3



March 10, 2011
SCOPE OF WORK
ESCO Contract No. 2011-188 G (1-1)

Lighting Upgrade
City of Tukwila

Furnish and install the energy conservation measures, including any and all necessary ancillary

equipment, as described in the City of Tukwila Energy Services Proposal dated February 9, 2011.

ESCO Construction Contract No, 2011-188 G (1-1) . Page 3 of 3

21



22



State of Washington
Department of General Administration
Facilities Division
Engineering & Architectural Services
210 11" Avenue, SW » PO Box 41012 « Olympia, WA 98504-1012
March 10, 2011 - (360) 902.7272 + FAX (360) 753.2848

RETAINAGE INVESTMENT

ESCO Contractor - Ameresco Quantum, Inc.
ESCO Contract No. 2011-188 G (1-1)
Description Lighting Upgrade

Client Agency City of Tukwila

Pursuant to R.C.W. 60.28, you are required to exercise your option, IN WRITING, on whether or
not monies reserved from the amounts due you on the above contract shall be placed in escrow.
You are therefore directed to complete and return this form with the signed copy of the above
contract to the Facilities Division, Engineering & Architectural Services.

Should you desire to have the retained monies invested, it will then be necessary that you enter
into an escrow agreement with a bank, trust or savings and loan company, and the above Client
Agency.

This form will be transmitted to the Client Agency for further action in preparing the escrow
agreement.

ENERGY SERVICES CONTRACTOR’'S OPTION

I do not request retainage on the above contract to be invested.
I hereby request retainage on the above contract be invested,

/Date

Signature

Title

o L%
23



24



ATTACHMENT 3

State of Washington

Department of General Administration
Facilities Division
Engineering & Architectural Services
210 11" Avenue, SW » PO Box 41012 « Olympia, WA 98504-1012
(360) 902.7272 « FAX (360) 753.2848

March 10, 2011

TO: randon J. Miles, City of Tukwila
FROM: ddie Miller, Contracts Specialist, (360) 902-7219
RE: Authorization No. 2011-188 A (1)

Lighting Upgrade
Ameresco Quantum, Inc.
SUBJECT: Funding Approval

The Department of General Administration, E&AS, requires funding approval for the above
referenced contract document(s). The amount required is as follows:

Design and Implementation of Energy Conservation Measures $ 27,470.00
WSST Tax (9.5%) : $_ 2.609.65
Total $ 30,079.65

In accordance with the provisions of RCW 43.88, the signature affixed below certifies to the
Facilities Division, Engineering & Architectural Services that the above identified funds
are appropriated, allotted, and that the using/client agency bears the liability for any issues
related to the funding for this project.

By

Name Title Date

Please sign and return this form to E&AS. If you have any questions, please call me.

Mﬁﬁ‘%ﬁ " é}
25



26



ATTACHMENT 4

State of Washington
Department of General Administration
Facilities Division
Engineering & Architectural Services
210 11" Avenue, SW « PO Box 41012 « Olympia, WA 98504-1012

March 10, 2011  (360)902.7272 + FAX (360) 753.2848
TO: Brandon J. Miles, City of Tukwila
FROM: ddie Miller, Contracts Specialist, (360) 902-7219
RE: Contract No. 2011-188 G (1-1)

Lighting Upgrade

Ameresco Quantum, Inc.

SUBJECT:  Funding Approval

The Department of General Administration, E&AS, requires funding approval for the above
referenced contract document. The amount required is as follows:

ESCO Contract Amount § 107,342.00
Sales Tax (9.5%) $ 10,197.49
Contingency Amount (with Tax) $ 5,784.86
Total $ 123,324.35

In accordance with the provisions of RCW 43.88, the signature affixed below certifies to the
Facilities Division, Engineering & Architectural Services that the above identified funds
are appropriated, allotted, and that the using/client agency bears the liability for any issues
related to the funding for this project.

By

Name Title Date

Please sign and return this form to E&AS. If you have any questions, please call me.

=t

27



28



ITEM NO.

4.D.

INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM

Tukwila Metropolitan Park District

TO: Tukwila Pool MPD Board President

FROM: Rick Still, Parks and Recreation Director
Robert Eaton, Project Coordinator /<>[/

DATE: August 15, 2012

SUBJECT: Grant Acceptance — PSE Conservation Grant

ISSUE
Acceptance of Puget Sound Energy (PSE) Conservation Grant.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
This grant is for $14,041.00 and requires the purchase of the quoted pool cover for approximately
$20,059.00.

BACKGROUND

As part of the energy savings efforts of the Tukwila Pool Capital Project one of the items that was
being pursued was to purchase and install a pool cover. Puget Sound Energy (PSE) has a grant
program in place to aid in covering the cost of first time pool cover installations. McKinstry, the
ESCO, submitted for this reimbursement grant and PSE has agreed to fund $14,041.00 in the form
of a grant to help cover the $ 20,059.00 quoted for a new manual pool cover system.

DISCUSSION
To receive the funds the Board President needs to sign the grant acceptance agreement
(Attachment 1).

RECOMMENDATION
Authorize the Board President to sign the grant acceptance agreement with Puget Sound Energy
to accept the $14,041.00 Conservation Grant.

ATTACHMENTS
1.  PSE Conservation Grant Acceptance Agreement

MPD 8.15.12 - 4.d PSE Conservation Grant Acceptance Authorization 8-15-12 MEMO

29



30



PUGET SOUND ENERGY

The Energy To Do Great Things

CONSERVATION GRANT

Agreement No. C-11599
Project No. 087-6305
Conservation Schedule G205

This AGREEMENT is made this day of , 20 , by and between
PUGET SOUND ENERGY and Tukwila Metropolitan Park District (“Participant™).

RECITALS

A. Under Puget Sound Energy’s Electric Schedule 83 and Gas Schedule 183, as currently in effect and on file with
the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission, Puget Sound Energy offers grants for electricity and
natural gas conservation measures installed or implemented at facilities that receive electric or natural gas
service from Puget Sound Energy.

B. Participant intends to install or implement conservation measures and is requesting a grant from Puget Sound
Energy under its filed Electric Schedule 83 and/or Gas Schedule 183 tariffs.

AGREEMENTS
Puget Sound Energy and Participant agree as follows:

I.  Premises. Participant will install or implement the conservation measures listed in paragraph 2 (“Conservation
Measures™) at the facilities located at 4414 S 144TH ST TUKWILA, WA 98168 - TUKWILA POOL (the
“Premises”). Participant represents either (a) that it is the owner or contract purchaser or otherwise has the
lawful authority to make the statements herein on behalf of the owner or contract purchaser of the Premises, or
(b) that it is the lawful tenant of the Premises and that it has obtained written authorization from the owner or
contract purchaser of the Premises.

2. Conservation Measures. Participant represents that it will purchase equipment or materials or has entered into
an agreement or will enter into an agreement with a contractor or contractors (the “Contractor”) for the
purchase and installation or implementation at the Premises of the Conservation Measures, which may be
detailed in Attachment D: Attachment to Conservation Grant, at the indicated costs, summarized below,

. Total Cost of Eligible
Measures Life
Measures Grant
1 Other Process - gas 5 $20,059.00 $14,041.00
TOTAL (includes sales tax) $20,059.00 $14,041.00

Participant represents that the total cost of the Conservation Measures, if identified above, is the full amount of
its obligation, after adjustment for any discounts, credits or non—-PSE incentives offered.

Grant. Subject to Puget Sound Energy acceptance, Puget Sound Energy will grant the Participant, after
installation of the Conservation Measures, an amount equal to the Eligible Electric Schedule 83 and Gas
Schedule 183 Conservation Grant (the “Grant™) as identified above, provided, however, that such Conservation
Measures must be installed, and Grant paid within 24 months or less of the signing of this Conservation Grant
Agreement. If for any reason the cost of the Conservation Measures is actually less than shown above, Puget
Sound Energy may decrease prorata the amount of the Grant. Participant shall be responsible for paying any
amount in excess of the amount of the Grant.

98]

4386 10/08 Agreement No. C-11599 Page 1 of 3

31



32

PUGET SOUND ENERGY

The Energy To Do Great Things

CONSERVATION GRANT

Separate Contract. The purchase and installation of the Conservation Measures shall be pursuant to a separate
contract between Participant and Contractor. Puget Sound Energy is not, and shall not be deemed to be, a party
to any purchase or installation contract. All obligations to any Contractor pursuant to any such contract shall be
Participant’s responsibility. Participant expressly acknowledges that Puget Sound Energy’s involvement with
respect to the Conservation Measures, including but not limited to any energy analysis or inspection by Puget
Sound Energy of the Premises or the Conservation Measures, is solely undertaken in connection with
furnishing the Grant.

The types of materials, methods of installation, quality and timing thereof, and any warranties with respect

to the Conservation Measures or their installation at the Premises, are matters to be agreed upon solely
between Participant and any Contractor. PUGET SOUND ENERGY HAS NOT MADE AND DOES

NOT MAKE (AND PARTICIPANT ACKNOWLEDGES THAT PUGET SOUND ENERGY DOES
NOT MAKE) ANY IMPLIED OR EXPRESS WARRANTY (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED

TO ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS)

REPRESENTATION, OR PROMISE WITH RESPECT TO EITHER (A) THE CONSERVATION
MEASURES, (B) ANY MATERIALS AND LABOR REQUIRED FOR OR USED IN THE
INSTALLATION OF THE CONSERVATION MEASURES, OR (C) THE INSTALLATION OF

THE CONSERVATION MEASURES.

Release. Participant releases Puget Sound Energy from any and all claims, losses, harm, costs, liabilities,
damages and expenses directly or indirectly resulting from or in connection with (a) the Conservation
Measures, (b) any materials and labor required for or used in the installation of the Conservation Measures, (c)
the installation of the Conservation Measures, or (d) the identification, handling and disposal of any associated
hazardous waste materials.

Disclaimer. Puget Sound Energy conducts energy analyses at the request of its customers to determine the
extent to which conservation measures are cost—effective. Any estimate of energy savings made by Puget
Sound Energy in connection with any such analyses is solely for the purpose of determining the cost—
effectiveness of the particular conservation measures and not to be used for any other purpose. Puget Sound
Energy has not and does not make any promise, warranty or representation with respect to any savings in
energy consumption from Conservation Measures.

Termination. In the event a Participant’s contribution to Puget Sound Energy’s (PSE) recovery of energy
efficiency program costs is affected by all or a portion of Participant’s electric and/or gas delivery service being
provided by a party other than PSE, then Participant shall refund to PSE an amount equal to the ratio of the
unused Measure Life of the measure(s) to the total Measure Life of such Conservation Measure(s) multiplied
by the dollar amount of the Grant with respect to such Conservation Measure(s).

Incorporation of tariffs by reference. This Agreement and the Attachment To Conservation Grant are subject
to the terms of the filed Electric Schedules 83 and Gas Schedules 183 tariffs, which are incorporated herein by
this reference. Further, specific terms and conditions from one or more Conservation Schedules (including but
not limited to: Electric Schedules 217 (Multi-Family Existing Structure); 218 (Multi-Family New
Construction); 250 (Commercial and Industrial Retrofit Program); 251 (Commercial and Industrial New
Construction Efficiency); or 258 (Large Power User Self Directed Program) and Gas Schedules 205
(Commercial/Industrial Retrofit Program); 217 (Multi-Family Existing Structures); 218 (Multi-Family New
Construction); or 251 (Commercial/Industrial New Construction Efficiency) may also apply. Puget Sound
Energy will determine, at its sole discretion, which Conservation Schedule or Schedules apply. This
determination will be based on, but not limited to metering type, construction type, building size, Puget Sound
Energy experience and other industry standards. The applicable Schedule or Schedules number or numbers
appear in the title of this Agreement above. A complete list of conservation Schedules is available at:

4386 10/08 Agreement No. C-11599 Page 2 of 3



PUGET SOUND ENERGY

The Energy To Do Great Things

CONSERVATION GRANT

http://pse.com/aboutpse/Rates/Pages/Electric-Rate-Schedules.aspx?Schedule x0020 Type=Conservation.

10. Entire Agreement. This Agreement sets forth the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes any and
all prior agreements with respect to the Conservation Measures. No change, amendment or modification of any
provision of this Agreement shall be valid unless set forth in writing and signed by both parties.

PUGET SOUND ENERGY PARTICIPANT
By: By:

Name:  David Landers Print Name:

Title: Mgr., Business Energy Management Title:

Federal Tax 1.D. No.:

4386 10/08 Agreement No. C-11599 Page 3 of 3

33



34

PUGET SOUND ENERGY

The Energy To Do Great Things

ATTACHMENT TO CONSERVATION GRANT

Agreement No. C — 11598
Project No. 087 —-6305

Conservation Measure(s) shall consist of the following:

The City of Tukwila will install a poal cover per the 5/7/12 quote from Aquatic Specialties Services.

The above specifications are solely for the purpose of defining energy-related components of Conservation Measure(s) for
which the Grant is offered. Puget Sound Energy is not responsible for ensuring the health, safety, comfort, or well-being of
workers or facility occupants or the suitability of equipment selected for the intended application. It is the responsibility of
the grant Participant and the Participant's hired designers, contractors, consultants to ensure compliance of the
Conservation Measure(s) with Participant’s needs and all applicable codes and standards.

The following shall be submitted by Participant prior to Grant payment:

Completed Request for Taxpayer Identification Number (“Form W-9”) or Assignment of Funds Form (assigns grant
Payment to Contractor).

Copies of invoicing (no purchase orders, quotes, or estimates) for all expenses, including but not limited to
equipment, materials, and labor associated with installation of Conservation Measure(s).

O Completed PSE Lighting Waste Disposal Form 3738.
[0 Other (specify):

4385 04/09 PAGE 1 OF 2




PUGET SOUND ENERGY

The Energy To Do Great Things

ATTACHMENT TO CONSERVATION GRANT

Conservation Measure(s) shall be verified as follows prior to Grant payment:

PSE will verify at the pool site that the pool cover proposed by Aquatic Specialty Services is installed
and operates correctly. PSE will also require documentation that pool staff have been trained in the
correct use of the cover and that the pool will be covered on a regular basis. PSE will inspect the
HVAC unit to verify the outside air damper has been repaired and controls cutside air to maintain a
50% RH value or higher in the pool space. PSE may also require one week trending to confirm the

pool humidity condition.

If intended energy savings are not being achieved by Conservation Measure(s) because specified equipment efficiency parameters or
performance parameters defined above are not used, Participant shall be required to correct such deficiencies prior to Grant payment.
Failure to comply with specified equipment efficiency or performance parameters may result in forfeiture or reduction of Grant payment.

PUGET SOUND ENERGY

By:

Name: David Landers

Tite: Manager, Business Energy Management

By:

Name:

Title:

4385 04/09

PARTICIPANT

By:

Print Name:

Title:

Federal Tax |.D. No.:

C-11599

PAGE 2 OF 2

35



36



ITEM NO.

4.E.

INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM

Tukwila Metropolitan Park District

TO: Tukwila Pool MPD Board President

FROM: Rick Still, Parks and Recreation Director
Amy Kindell, Aquatics Specialist

DATE: August 15, 2012

SUBJECT: Tukwila Pool Rental Policy

ISSUE
Tukwila Pool Rental Policy

FINANCIAL IMPACT
None

BACKGROUND
The Board has requested to review the policy that governs rentals at the Tukwila Pool.

The attached policy is the latest revision of the policy, which has been in place since the
City of Tukwila began operations at the facility January 6, 2003. It is similar in nature to
the policies of other aquatic facilities in the area.

DISCUSSION
Information Only

ATTACHMENTS
1. Policy #700.01 Tukwila Pool Rental Policy

MPD 8.15.12 - 4.e Rental Policy 8-15-12 MEMQ

37



38



Tukwila Parks & Recreation v TUKWILA POOL

Policy & Procedure Manual

Section 700

olicy # | 700.01

! Pool Rentals

immediately

| March 1, 2012

January 8, 2003

| Malcolm Neely, Aquatics Coordinator . i

PURPOSE OF POLICY:
To establish policy and guidelines for facility rentals at the Tukwiia Pool.

POLICY STATEMENT:

700.01.01

700.01.02

700.01.03

The Tukwila Pool offers many aquatic programs and services. One of the services the Tukwila
Pool offers to the-community is a place that Teams., Organizations and Private Parties can book
pool space for aquatic activities. Pool space atthe Tukwila Pool will be made available to these
groups at the discretion.of the Aquatics Coordinator after space has been booked for Tukwila Pool

Programs.

Fees for all Tukwila Pool Rentals are set by the Tukwila Metropolitan Parks District Board.

Rentals. for private parties will be made available as part of the regular schedule for the Tukwila
Pool.. Theserentals will be available to the. public for booking, at a minimum, on Saturdays and
Sundays:3:00 pm - 5:00 pm, with the exception of legal holidays, facility closures or when the
Tukwila Poolhouses an athletic event or competition. Private Party Rentals will consist of one (1)
hour of Pogl time followed by one (1) hour in the Party Area, and the appropriate number of
Lifeguards to maintain the safety of pool users. The first available time slot on & given day shall be
booked first, Additional rental times may be made available to Private Parties at the discretion of
the Aquatics Coordinator andior Aquatics Program Specialist.

700.01.03.1 Private Party rentals for groups smaller than 60 people can be booked at the Tukwila Pool

Front Desk during normal business hours. Private Party Rentals for groups larger than 60
‘people rust be booked with the Aquatics Coordinator or the Aquatics  Program Specialist

due to staffing considerations.

700.01.03.2  Inorder to reserve a rental time slot, payment must be received in full,

700.01.03.3  Private Party Rentals must be made atleast 5 business days in advance of a desired

booking. -

700.01.03.4 Tukwila Pool Ruiés’vwm be in effect during all Private Party Rentals, as well as rules

outlined below.

700.01.03.4.01 Any child that cannot swim must be accompanied by an adult, and be within
arm’s reach of that adult whenever the child is in the pool.

700.01.03.4.02 A ratio of one (1) adult per three (3) children under six years of age must be
maintained while children under six years of age are in the pool. Additionally, the
adult must be within arm's reach of all three (3) children at all times.

700.01.03.4.03 Private Party Rental groups may bring personal flotation items such as rafts and
inflatables for use in the pool during their rental, but use of these items will be at

the discretion of the Tukwila Pool Lifeguards on duty during the rental.

39



40

700.01.04

Rental space will be made available to Teams and Organizations during times not utilized by
regular programing at the discretion of the Aquatics Coordinator and/or Aquatics Program
Specialist. The Aquatics Coordinator will be the point of contact for all aquatic team and
organization rental contracts.

700.01.04.1 Teams and Organizations should request pool space at least a month in advance of their

desired pool usage.

700.01.04.2 Teams and Organizations that have not made payment in advance of their bookings will.be

billed monthly for pool rental usage. Bookings should be paid in full during the calendar
month following a booking.

700.01.04.3 Teams and Organizations that have ongoing bookings at the Tukwila Pool will be given

preference when booking available pool time.

700.01.04.4 Teams and Organizations booking pool space atthe Tukwila Pool must furnish a copy of

their insurance policy in an amount no less than $1 million each occurrence and $2 million
General Aggregate, listing Tukwila-Pool as a Certificate- Holder, before their first booking
DCCUTS. : ‘

700.01.04.5 Team’sﬁ}an‘d:Organ'izations booking pool spacé at the Tukwila Pool must furnish a copy of the

apip‘rbpﬁgte certifications of any individual coaching or leading activities in the facility
before the first booking occurs.

700.01.04.6 Team%hdvOrganization Pool rental fees do not include the cost of staffing a Tukwila Pool

700.01.05

DEFINITIONS:

Lifeguéid»on the pool deck during rentals times. Teams will be responsible for the safety
and ’béhavior of their participants during any rental at the Tukwila Pool.

© 700:01.04:6.1 Should a Team or Organization wish to have a lifeguard on the pool deck during
' " their rental a staffing fee of $25/hour would apply to these requests. Such requests
will be honored at the discretion of the Aguatic Coordinator a_nd?__q’r Aquatic Program

Specialist, :

700.01.04.6.2 Should a Team or Organization request a Pool rental outside of normally staffed
hours, a staffing fee of $25/hour will be assessed to cover additional labor costs.
‘Such requests will be honored at the discretion of the Aguatic.Coordinator andfor
‘Aquatic Program Specialist. SR

700.01:04.6.3 Teams and Organizations-that currently-have an open rental contract valuing more
than ($2{0_Q‘;._Q;n -average per month may request to book private coaching sessions.
‘These sessions will be booked on a space av; ilable basis at the discretion of the
Aquatics Coordinator and/or Aquatics Program Specialist.

School Districts may‘rehg'jpool space at the Tukwila Pool for their teams during times not
scheduled for regular programing. School Districts will be subject to the same policies governing
Team and Qrganization Rentals.

Teams — Groups of athletes organized in a team that participates in an aquatic sport such as Swim Teams,
Synchronized Swimming Teams, or Water Polo Teams. Teams carry insurance and are generally registered with a

governing body such as USA Swimming.

Organizations — Organizations that utilize the Tukwila Pool for rentals may have a water related activity that they
would like to participate in or practice in a peol environment, Organizations may include, but are not limited to,
groups such as Scuba Shops, Kayak Clubs, Canoe Clubs, and Professional Training Organizations. Organizations
will carry their own insurance but will generally require a lifeguard on deck for their rentals.



Private Parties ~ Private Parties are individuals that would like to book the pool for a personal event such as a
birthday party, family gathering, baptism or group outing that is not open to the public. Private parties are not
required to furnish insurance for their bookings, and will book less than 10 dates per year.

Facility closures — Occasionally it is necessary for the Tukwila Pool to temporarily close for maintenance work,
hecause of mechanical problems or due to a contamination event.

Child ~ An individual under the age of 18 years of age.

Adult - An individual over 18 years of age.
Personal fiotation items — ltems such as mats, noodles, inter-tubes and like items.

Ongoing bookings — Bookings made by a Team or Organization that are more than 10 in number and span more
than g week. .

Appropriate Certifications - Appropriate certifications. shall include but not be limited to: Lifeguarding Certification or
Safety Training for Swim Coaches Certification, First Aid Certification, CPRIAED Certification, USA Swimming
Coach’s Card or Coach's Card/lnstitictor Certification for the appropriate governing organization.

Pool Deck — The floor, or deék, that surrounds the pool. The pool deck is generally 6-10:feet from the edge of the
water. This area of the poolis also referred to as the natatorium.

Private Coaching Sessions —-E‘Occasions when a coach works one-on-one with a participant from their organization
or team on skills that are required for the successful participation in their organization. Example — Synchronized

swimming figures practice.

41



42



ITEM NO.

INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM 4 F.

Tukwila Metropolitan Park District

TO: Tukwila Pool MPD Board President

FROM: Rick Still, Parks and Recreation Director™ .
DATE: August 15, 2012

SUBJECT: 2013 Budget Direction

ISSUE

Provide direction for the 2013 Budget.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
No financial impact.

BACKGROUND

The Tukwila Metropolitan Park District (MPD) was formed on September 14, 2011.
District budgets for 2011 and 2012 were adopted on December 12, 2011. The 2013 MPD budget
needs to be adopted no later than the December MPD meeting this year.

DISCUSSION
The current plan for working through the budget issues to achieve adopting the 2013 budget has
been outlined in the revised 2013 Draft Long Term Agenda and is listed below:

SEPTEMBER 17
1. Ci rvices Review would include a summary breakdown of the contracted work effort

performed by the City for $7,500 per month (see Recommendation section for possible
reschedule).

2. Contracted Services (outsource) Presentation would include a summary of types of

individual contracted services needed to perform the scope of work which the City is currently
being contracted (see Recommendation section for possible reschedule)

3. Prelimi 2013 Progr nd Fees Review would include an outline of the types of
programs i.e. swim lessons, rentals and special events; and a proposed fee schedule for
2013 programs.

OCTOBER 15
4. Preliminary 2013 Budget would be a line item budget that reflects the current 5-year

model and any direction received from previous board meetings.

NOVEMBER 19
5. 2013 Program and Fees Review would be modified according to Board direction.

DECEMBER 17
6. Adopt 2013 Budget would be a final document prepared for adoption.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends moving forward with Items 3 — 6 as scheduled and, in efforts to provide a
seamless re-opening of the pool after construction, that Items 1 and 2 be rescheduled until after
the capital project is completed and normal operations have resumed.

M:\AguaticsMPD BOARD Items\3.20.12 MPD Meeting ItemsiMPD 8.15.12 - 4.f 2013 Budget Direction 8-15-12 MEMO doc

43



44



Tukwila Metropolitan Park District
Citizens Pool Advisory Committee

TO: Citizens Pool Advisory Committee
FROM: ‘\E " Rick Still, Parks and Recreation Director
DATE: June 11, 2012

SUBJECT: Tukwila Pool Advisory Committee Meeting

ITEM NO.

5.B.

If you are unable to attend, please notify Amy at amy.kindell@tukwilawa.gov .

AGENDA
July 13, 2012
7:00 AM
Meeting Location: Tukwila Community Center

Call to Order
Approval of Minutes - June 13, 2012
Business Items

Update on CIP process/next steps (grant app)
Meeting Correspondence

Review: What is the Tukwila MPD

Tree update

Fall schedule

Health & Safety

Review MPD upcoming proposed agenda items
Fundraising

Meeting Correspondence

Review Priorities List

Committee Reports
Citizen Comments
Staff Report

Other

45



46

INFORMATIONAL MEMO
Page 2

Next Meeting: Regular Quarterly Meeting: Saturday, October 13, 2012 at 8:00 AM at the Tukwila
Community Center

Adjournment

ONAMYTPAC-CPAC\7.11.12 TPAC Agenda (draft 2).doc



TUKWILA METROPOLITAN PARK DISTRICT
Tukwila Pool Advisory Committee

MINUTES
Tukwila Community Center
Wednesday, July 11, 2012 7:00 AM

Attendance
Commissioners: Jeri Frangello-Anderson, Bryan Nelson, David Puki, Vida Verdier, Vanessa Zaputil

Staff: David Cline, Robert Eaton, Amy Kindell, Rick Still
Board Member: Kathy Hougardy

Call to Order: Bryan Nelson called the meeting to order at 7:00 AM.

Vida Verdier motioned to add an agenda item to discuss the role of TPAC members.
Vanessa Zaputil seconded the motion.

Vanessa Zaputil motioned to amend the order of agenda the following order:
* Update on CIP process/Next steps (grant app)
e Review MPD upcoming proposed agenda items
¢ Roles—clarification of TPAC member roles
* Meeting Correspondence
* Tree Update
¢ Fall schedule
* Health & Safety
® Fundraising
* Review Priorities List.
Jeri Frangello-Anderson seconded the motion.

Approval of Minutes: The minutes from the meeting June 13, 2012 were reviewed by the committee

and corrections were made. Vida Verdier motioned that the minutes be approved as
amended. David Puki seconded the motion. The motion carried 5-o.

7:05AM David Cline joined the meeting.

Business ltems

1.

Update on CIP process/next steps (grant app) — Committee members requested Rick Still to
provide them with an update on the CIP process. Rick Still explained that we are just waiting to
hear back about the grant award. Once the grant award is announced, then the ESP can be
finalized. Committee Members asked questions of Rick Still about the process of turning in the
grant application and what that entailed. Rick explained the process he went through to turn in
the grant application and the technical issues that the State computer system was having.
Committee members were provided with a copy of the application and Rick Still discussed the
contents of the application with committee members.

Review MPD upcoming proposed agenda items - Rick Still told the committee that due to the
fact that the grant award would not be made before the July 16, 2012 MPD Board meeting, and

1

47



TUKWILA METROPOLITAN PARK DISTRICT
Tukwila Pool Advisory Committee

as such the proposed agenda items would not be ready for discussion or action. Bryan Nelson
asked Rick Still if there were any items on the next Board Meeting agenda that TPAC should be
concerned about. Rick responded that the only new item for the August on the Agendais the
Rental Policy for the Pool but this is not an action item.

7:15 AM Kathy Hougardy joined the meeting.

3-

Roles— clarification of TPAC member roles — TPAC members discussed their role and function
as a committee. Committee members discussed with staff what the Board was looking for
from them in regards to advising.

Committee Member David Puki requested to re-visit the Update on CIP process/next steps by
asking when we should know if we have been awarded the grant. Rick Still discussed with the
committee how news about the grant process is disseminated to applicants, and how
applicants learn of their award amount. Additionally, he shared that award recipients may be
notified in about 14 days or July 16, 2012. Committee member Vida Verdier then asked how
much impact the grant award will have on the CIP project. Rick Still explained there is no risk to
our project timeline since the design work has begun on the first 13 projects. A final ESP will be
accepted after news of the grant awards is received.

The committee then discussed the 3:1 ratio of funds required to receive the full grant amount of
$500,000, as well as the financing options and application timeframe for those options. Rick
Still clarified for the committee the required order of events so that the grant application could
be made and the project to stay on track for winter 2012 renovations to occur.

The committee then returned to the discussion of their roles as committee members. The
committee came to the consensus that their role is to provide recommendations to the MPD
Board including items on the MPD Board’s upcoming agenda. Amy Kindell expressed that it
was also possible, if committee members were interested, for TPAC to partner with staff to
work on projects such as fundraising or other special interest items.

Meeting Correspondence — Committee members felt they had clarity on this item and it did not
require further discussion.

Tree Update — Vanessa Zaputil requested information in regards to the plan for taking care of
the tree in front of the Pool that was damaged over the winter. Rick Still told the committee
that the tree would be removed during the Pool closure.

Fall Schedule — Committee member Vanessa Zaputil asked questions about changes in the fall
Pool schedule for Water aerobics. She told the committee that she has received 3 comment
cards from citizens about evening water aerobics not being offered on Mondays and
Wednesdays in the fall and was concerned about the change due to the potential for people to
become upset.

Amy Kindell explained that attendance for Monday and Wednesday night water aerobics has
been poor for the last year with sometimes only 3-5 participants. The activity requires much of
the space in the shallow end of the pool and is not conducive of swimming lessons occurring at

2



TUKWILA METROPOLITAN PARK DISTRICT
Tukwila Pool Advisory Committee

the same time. Currently the facility only schedules advanced levels during water aerobics.

She explained further that one of the big demands during the 6-7 pm time frame is for
beginning swimming lessons, since working parents can bring their children at that time. The
decision was made not to offer Monday & Wednesday evening water aerobics due to the low
attendance over the last year or so on those days of the week; with the knowledge that evening
water aerobics will still be offered on Tuesdays & Thursdays. This change in programing will
allow the facility to offer a program that has been in demand, during a time that it is in demand
and be fiscally responsible by maximizing pool usage.

7. Health & Safety - Committee Member David Puki had questions for staff regarding comments
he had heard about horse play and running on the pool deck. He also asked questions of staff
regarding facility cleaning schedule, cleaning products used and cleaning procedures. Amy
Kindell responded to his questions outlining that the facility locker rooms are sanitized nightly,
the step by step process by which the locker rooms are sanitized by staff, and the specific
products used.

Vanessa Zaputil asked questions regarding how to educate parents about the need to keep sick
children out of the pool. Amy Kindell explained that staff strives to educate the public about
matters regarding pool usage and cleanliness. She mentioned that the Tukwila Pool is an
exceptionally clean facility. Pool management has not had any reports of iliness from the pool
in many years. The Pool has passed every health department inspection while being run by the
City, and was actually commended by the Health Department inspector during the last
inspection for their proactive approach in educating patrons about the risks of swimming if they
have been sick. Vanessa Zaputil inquired if there were any further efforts to educate pool users
to not swim if they are ill. Amy Kindell mentioned the Crypto warnings posted on all bathroom
stalls and reminded committee members they could assist staff by telling patrons that are
known to be sick, about the rules regarding pool use when individuals are ill. Vanessa Zaputil
requested that the posting be made in color so people read it.

Vanessa Zaputil asked staff about the practice of users entering and exiting the facility via the
side door. Amy Kindell responded that the side door is to be locked and only occasionally
unlocked for special reasons. Robert Eaton also told the committee that it is standard
procedure for the door to remain locked from the outside at all times.

8. Fundraising — David Puki mentioned that he would like to assist with fundraising for the Pool
Scholarship Fund at the Tukwila Children’s Festival August 11", as he did at the Touch-a-Truck
event. Vida Verdier said she would also be interested in assisting. Amy Kindell agreed to
coordinate with David on the matter.

9. Review Priorities List- This item was forwarded to the next meeting.

Citizen Comments: None

Staff Reports: None

Other: Committee members discussed their next meeting date and agreed to meet August 8, 2012 at
7:00 AM,

49



50

TUKWILA METROPOLITAN PARK DISTRICT
Tukwila Pool Advisory Committee

Adjournment: Vanessa Zaputil motioned to adjourn the meeting. Jeri Frangello-Anderson seconded
the motion. The meeting was adjourned at 8:30 AM.

Next Meeting: Wednesday, August 8, 2012 7:00 AM, Tukwila Community Center



Tukwila Metropolitan Park District
Tukwila Pool Advisory Committee

TO: Citizens Pool Advisory Committee
FROM: Stephanie Gardner, Parks and Recreation Administration
DATE: August 2, 2012
SUBJECT: Tukwila Pool Advisory Committee Meeting
If you are unable to attend, please notify Stephanie at 206-767-2342
AGENDA
August 8, 2012
7:00 AM
Meeting Location: Tukwila Community Center
Call to Order

Guest: Sustain the Tukwila Pool Representative to present letter to TPAC (5 min.)

Approval of Minutes - July 11, 2012

Business ltems

CIP List Discussion (20 min.)

TPAC Priority List / MPD Long Term Agenda (30 min.)
McKinstry Contract (20 min or TBD, may move to next meeting)
MPD Website/ Logo Discussion (10 min)

Fundraising (5 min.)

Communication Coordination (5 min.)

Committee Reports

Citizen Comments

Staff Report

Other

Next Meeting:

Adjournment

51



52



TUKWILA METROPOLITAN PARK DISTRICT
Tukwila Pool Advisory Committee

MINUTES
Tukwila Community Center
Wednesday, August 8, 2012 7:00 AM

Attendance

Committee: Jeri Frangello-Anderson, Bryan Nelson, David Puki, Vida Verdier, Vanessa Zaputil
Staff: Robert Eaton, Stephanie Gardner, Amy Kindell

Board Member: Allan Ekberg

Call to Order: Bryan Nelson called the meeting to order at 7:01 AM. |

Approval of Minutes: Committee Members reviewed the"‘mlnutes from the July 11, 2012 meeting.
Vanessa Zaputil inquired why the three comment cards she provrded to Amy Kindell after
the last meeting were not included in the minutes from the JuIy 11 2012 meeting. Amy
Kindell explained that since the comment ¢ards were provided to. her after the meeting,
copies were not provided to everyone at the last meeting, and had not been submitted in the
call for agenda items they were not lncluded |n the mmutes Vanessa Zaputll then requested

agreed to make copies and mclude themin the August 8, 2012 meetmg minutes
(Attachment A). Vida Verdier. motloned to approve: the mlnutes as amended. Vanessa
Zaputil seconded the motion. The motlon carrled 5-0.

Sustam Tukwrla Pool (STP) Guest Presentatlon
. "~CIP List Dlscussmn L
. McKmstry Contract RN
.. TPAC Pnonty Llst/MPD Long Term Agenda
MPD Web5|te/Logo Dlscussmn .
‘Fundralsmg ‘
Communlcatlon( Coordmatlon

7:14AM Stephame GardnerJomed the meeting.

Business [tems

1. Sustain Tukwila Pool (STP) Guest Presentation — Jacque Carroll, STP member, presented the
committee with a letter from the STP group (Attachment B) that had been mailed to the
Metropolitan Park District Board requesting the Board authorize the steps necessary for a
change in governance. Committee members discussed the nature of the request and the
reasoning behind the request. The committee requested Staff make copies for the committee
and the letter enter the minutes. Vanessa Zaputil made a motion that TPAC has received and
acknowledges the letter from STP and would like to encourage the Board to pursue researching
the matter. Jeri Frangello-Anderson seconded the motion. The motion carried 5-o.

53



TUKWILA METROPOLITAN PARK DISTRICT
Tukwila Pool Advisory Committee

2. CIP List Discussion — The committee expressed happiness with the award of the Department of
Commerce Grant. The committee requested Staff make copies of the CIP list given to the
Department of Commerce for the grant application for use during the discussion. Stephanie
Gardner agreed to make copies for those in attendance of the CIP list (Attachment C), STP
letter (Attachment B) and the comment cards (Attachment A) from Vanessa Zaputil.

7:26 AM Stephanie Gardner left the meeting.

Robert Eaton told the committee at this time changes or reductions cannot be made to the
scope of the work; specifically nothing can be changed that changes an item related to energy
efficiency work. Pt

7:31 AM Stephanie Gardner re-entered the meeting and dlstnbuted coples of the CIP list, STP letter,
and comment cards to all in attendance.

Committee members asked Robert Eaton questrons about the process of moving forward,
financing, and specific projects and their costs. Robert Eaton explalned that once pricing/bids
on projects come in decisions can be made. ‘He used the new roof as an example of how pricing
has changed and staff is working with McKinstry to come to'a reasonable agreement on pricing
and energy savings guarantees;, Robert Eaton explaiied the roof is the only project that has
had surprising cost estimates co In'and the numbers’ prev1ously provided are solid numbers
as far as he can tell. The committee: asked questlons regardmg funding for the project. Robert
Eaton shared the Finance Department is worklng to research funding mechanisms and will be
presenting the optionstothe Board atthe August B"“'rd Meetmg Robert Eaton also explained
that the Energy Services Proposal (ESP) mcludes all 25iterns t that were recommended to the
Board for |nclu5|on inthe prOJect B

execute the work or contract th fork to a sub-contractor. While the contract is with the State,
Robert explalned that we work wit ithe State and McKinstry to bring the project to completion.

7:44 AM Vida Verd‘ er ex1ted the meetmg

Vanessa Zaputil ‘§h§i‘ed ith the committee that Des Moines was encouraged to negotiate
down the 18% fee and rréquest that McKinstry go out to bid for all major components of the
project. Robert Eaton responded that once the Board has approved entering into a contract for
the work, then negotiations will take place regarding the overhead charges.

Vanessa Zaputil inquired about the McKinstry timeline for construction meetings provided in
the draft ESP and requested that once those meeting dates and times have been finalized
TPAC be invited to attend.

4. TPAC Priority List/MPD Long Term Agenda — Bryan Nelson asked questions clarify the items on
the August MPD Board meeting agenda. Robert Eaton explained that the grant acceptance



TUKWILA METROPOLITAN PARK DISTRICT
Tukwila Pool Advisory Committee

may not occur in August due to the need for a ground disturbance review before the grant can
be accepted. Committee members then discussed the MPD Board agenda items for the
remainder of 2012. Byan Nelson requested that Staff share with TPAC an update on the
Marketing Plan during their September meeting.

The committee then reviewed the ‘Ongoing Priorities List as of April 7, 2012". The committee
crossed off items that had been addressed, revised and added items to the list. It was agreed
the updated list (Attachment D) would be reviewed at the September meeting.

5. Fundraising — Stephanie Gardner shared that with so much positive energy in the group that
creating a sub-committee to do fundraising maybe helpful in‘the future.

6. Communication Coordination -~ Stephanie Gardner, encouraged the committee to come
together with all the individuals and groups mvolved and work-together to make sure that
everyone is communicating the same positive.| message about the'Pool. She suggested a
friends group or a team meeting. There was consensus that a communlty meetlng in October

term marketlng plan.

7- MPD Website/Logo Dlscu55|on Vanessa Zaputil shared'that she would like the swimming
lesson schedule posted on the MPD websnte The commlt” e moved this item to the
September agenda. W

Citizen Comments: Ngne

Staff Reports: None

»sve'd" t‘fheeif’[fé_jxt ,r_neé ing date and agreed to meet September 12,

Other: Commsttee members “disc
2012 at 7500 AM \ '

el

AdJournment David Puki motloned to adJourn the meeting. Vanessa Zaputil seconded the motion.

B

The meeting was adJourned at8: 35,_AM ».._“f;sf. S

Next Meeting: Wé‘d_r;]_éwlsvday, Septem'_ber 12, 2012 7:00 AM, Tukwila Community Center

Minutes by ANK .

55



Tell us what Tukwila Pool means o yout!

What activities do you participate in at Tukwila Pool?

| ;@/M/d )
7

Why is the Tukwila Pool important to you? _ '
&Q [nse ,‘%a) /A/(Q /7,7,??/%7 z e (?mﬁ.}@ﬂJﬁM@(M@ }
/0,{4;?9’{ e & Y057 LA LA C‘%&MM}Z‘* Tl /llo

?/Mﬁ (L Cﬂ,@t&%{’? /;fém/z K /Z/ﬂ WW/M@Q {ZéjL 7. 4 /L
74419) I L LD /{”A&ﬁjd av

KQ)(W@(%J’%;/? V?/wéf ;

P d,/éﬁﬁ/[}/“ﬁ;/)&ﬁ/?&/ T§>/ 2Ly /(C?/L}( F/@dﬁm 75}/2%1@0
‘é‘{/;’“s/@;?_@fx/?(?/m CZ”M /Z@%MA/ @ RO (3116/ S
riololonayy Ge O, G st Ao TAD
(s 4@%@ //7;%44@ ww/m ()24 (/UG—anz{j
gt S 2 T ceirg L Sreri S

mstiiona ! Thieclaos) 28 nscoic,)
2 (RN ’6&5 ﬁc@ s coxmo e ce?s T ‘
e ot T, T onvon o) D gn o ol
% Lelear ads coclp Lo ij@@‘ém oot
/m&c%g,g/w ’ﬁ{%f’ . naC % ﬂ/&’é o @ LI
?é /é%ﬂ Zf/i@ , .;53/5/(.) QQ/Z@& yop, C/W o {iyuoé/}fz

,é O DAL e %W/MM /gﬁv@/ WZ/ o K 2242&7%’ >
ﬁ/i/af e SLUTLNG O/@@ % 2aa) amncl QJ,WZ ooty
| LA ST i LIS A0 TP A o

e L 3
DAL afhsn oo chloliprs
% Lol Ll o T2alestl

' 47 o 7/1/é«£7// ; . 'L_/ AL .
,QZZjM W 259 &%& 4 G@%@a&é .
% Wy, Fanre, (ond

P NI Gl (Do LA
oo N MM TR A




MFD

Tell us what Fukwita Pool means to you!

What activities do you participate in at Tukwila Pool? ,
EUENING WATER A e o)/t

Why is the Tukwila phol important to you?

Feypanl IS Awsame! A/&/; Euna i/ Ad AelasAT o,
Z_ah, \/5€ U DisolRE ssEL - Tk %K" EXVRPAN /S
5&14/5? (EL //(cff’(/ { W, /F—‘ /é o/« /f%@/\/é ALRE
//W@J/Q/ﬁ/\if / Qﬁo/} /// //‘/("7/ b= put” /6’7454—0/ Q/C/?

Y aact=v)a /@Ury /@;///A//n/a Ac/nf?"(’ (S S AN
OF < /m&k /%V /?//4 V= 7/@:’ czpneéﬁ/f//t/

T ATTEN /L Aﬁ}/ﬁm /C s, 56/;’)4 i1 THeRE

//A‘C”’/U <A
swwmﬁ%«wﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁf

IS I e SUR CLas < )
/f//SG(Z/ 7e
/R 350 s DA M SN )/C:@/Qg' AT T
7/

/ /“’y(/c/ 7/5 MUSIE LS
akmm@mw%%ﬁﬁgﬁﬁ

Sfrovides /15 own Sord SysTen &4

OE VIS DN I Ul

A

,A/Q/USQQ/E/Q 7 /ﬂ’.jf/ 7 C/SJCW%/C//éﬁ:
b S il L
= A=,

[NNOVATIVE fROGRAMS CLO0U e ©

= A o

/éb_f”\/i/:/f;% »féf/p@%/%s pould GE /f’Ef/uCE/j ﬁgjf
72 M/E_ %4/%47\% &J/?@ o/ /)/ &D/@é O/C/f?/ / S %
g;/ /s basic), Z 7 Lo/ é 5@577 7,f(i/€k/

) =37, SA AN L s 04/77%& w&s ﬁ/} £ /p,s:(; ¢<§~Oﬁ

? WAY 7 C/w Manabsesl t)Ee cov/d bE Lsin 7%4«%
,5;,&/9;4«/\/ JOROFPRAMS N yMPROVE T A /0@7 4

SHIE, 7C eI MESS wEES o bE Aa%@y&/ AsAp/

57



Tell us what Tukwila Pool means to you!

What activities do you participate in at Tukxvi{a Pool?
£ vtang Watt Pestresd
Why is the Tukwiia Pool important to you?
o hawe W A;a v bnce pwblev s’
; Q(%jdem}-é{, 0 Kby (Lo /@M)
g (v Brnasls (less Fam 300

v

Pt A s AAer_ Hhe Meceqee 4 w@»

Moy + (el aunctes Atrnes ek 0 B0

aor o Gl \Step wp ot Aescenc, L
58 Cllaiat Mo denciova !’ oty



July 31, 2012

TO: Tukwila Metropolitan Park District Commissioners

RE: Request for Change in Governance

In August of 2011, the citizens of Tukwila overwhelmingly voted to save the Tukwila pool; a
valuable and historied community resource. The vote created an executive structure where
the Tukwila City Council members assumed the additional role of Metropolitan Park District

Commissicners. At the time, this governance structure was necessary to expedite the
transition from a city owned pool to a pool owned by the newly created Metropolitan Park

District.

Over the past year, public interest, public awareness and citizen based expertise have
increased concerning the Tukwila Pool. Having addressed the initial challenges, we believe
now is the ideal time to transition to an elected Metropolitan Park District Commission.

We respectiully request that the current council based commission authorize the steps
necessary to change the governance structure.

Sincerely

Sustain Tukwila Pool

cc: Tukwila Pool Advisory Committee

Sustalning o Pool bn Tukwils as o Comvmunity Resource
ot

1313 B3R AvVEnuL. South, Tukwils, WA 9816%

sustainturwilapool@gwail.com

59



60

Table 4.2 - Facility Improvement Measure (FIM) Summary - Preliminary

R ite of Your Boitding

- Tukwila Pool

6/13/2012

GRANT CIP List - Attachment 1

Draft ESP Cost Estimate

1 ool Liner, Water Edge Tile, and Main Drains $ 283,203 | ¢ 3
Poot Circutation Pump VFD
2 Pool Water Plumbing / Valve Replacement % 118,546 | & 25861 $ 8,551
Poot Heating Waler Pump Replacement
3 ADA Paol Chayr Lifis $ 22,635
4 Chemirol Replacement $ 22,624
Nat. HVAC Digital Controls / Dampers
5 Lobby HVAC Digitel Controls / Dampers $ 366,972 ¢ 12,047 &
Nat. Fan & Molor Replacement
e A Lk we[s e
A *
Lighiing Conversion S 107,048 1 § 4,298 & 10,777
g Remove Nalaiorium Ceiling Tiles & 51,1861 $ $
10 Locker Room Tile {Showers & Wallg) 5 20,364 3
11 HYAC Lobby Supply Motor Replacement $ 11011 % 302 $ 780
32 HVAC Lobby Exhaust Motor Feplacement $ 11011 8 3021 % 780
e e ey s seom|s s
14 Pool Cover / Blanket $ 37,3831 % 8,570 -
15 Sewer Deduct Meler $ 75541 % 1,163
i6 Bulkhead Renovation $ 4,500
17 DE Filter System - Vacuum DE BRemodel $ 15,000
18 GutterDeck Tile $ 64,172
19 ADA Improvements (Parking Lot} % 90,000
20 Locker Room China $ 47,152
21 New Roof $ 85,449
a2 Privacy changing areas {modified - 1 drasing room} $ 7,187
23 Locker Room Floor Resurfacing ks 85,000
24 MNew Lockers MODIFIED #24 for Grant & 25,115
s 1 666,666 $0 31,651 $ 21,668
sevarame



TUKWILA METROPOLITAN PARK DISTRICT
Citizens Pool Advisory Committee

Ongoing Priorities List as of August 8, 2012

e (CIP-ongoing

o Financing options
ldaas § i
o Continue providing analysis and guidance as needed
e Marketing
o Merchandise
o Availability of times for Pool Use
= After School Program
Schools —Fliers home in backpacks
Pre-schools/Daycaresin the aréa”.
Parent Meetings at TUle|a School District
Web Site
Closure Marketing ¢
* TPAC-Kid's Poster Competltlo ?2:
School District Relatlonshlp i

O 0 O O O

building long term partnerships

o Swimming asa partofcurrlculum
New Programs e
o Satyrday Morning SW|mm|ng Lessons §
o Existing Programs: |mprovement teachm methods

Fiscal, ResponSIblhty
o New Fees % :
Commvnlcatlon W|th patrons

gls"u's’ed by pools



62



INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM

Tukwila Pool Advisory Committee

TO: Tukwila Pool MPD Board President
FROM: Bryan Nelson, Chair, Tukwila Pool Advisory Committee
DATE: August 15, 2012

SUBJECT: TPAC Chairperson’s Report

ISSUE
The Tukwila Pool Advisory Committee (TPAC) is providing a brief informational report of the

Committee’s work throughout the past month.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
N/A

BACKGROUND
The Tukwila Pool Advisory Committee met on 7/11/12 and 8/8/12, minutes and agendas are
included in the 8/20/12 MPD Agenda Packet for your review. This memo offers a brief overview of

those meetings.

DISCUSSION

On 8/8/12 TPAC offered congratulations to staff, citizens, the MPD Board and TPAC regarding the
recent grant that was awarded to the MPD for the upcoming CIP project.

On 8/8/12 a member from the Sustain the Tukwila Pool citizens group attended the TPAC meeting
to deliver a letter requesting a change in MPD governance. A motion was made to receive and
acknowledge the letter from STP and TPAC would like to encourage the Board to pursue
researching the matter.

On 8/8/12 TPAC reviewed and updated their priorities list, details are in the 8/8/12 minutes.

The next TPAC meeting will be held on Wednesday, September 12, 2012 at 7:00 am at the
Tukwila Community Center.

RECOMMENDATIONS
n/a

ATTACHMENTS
n/a

63



64



5.C.

ITEM NO.

INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM

Tukwila Metropolitan Park District

TO: Tukwila Pool MPD Board President
FROM: Rick Still, Parks and Recreation Director
DATE: August 15, 2012

SUBJECT:  Staff Report

ISSUE
Staff update on several pool issues.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
No Financial Impact

BACKGROUND
This Informational Memorandum is to update the Board on the Capital Improvement Projects,

operational issues and future MPD agendas.

DISCUSSION

Capital Improvement Project Update — ESPC

Department of Commerce grant was awarded for $416,666, contract paperwork for acceptance is
forthcoming. McKinstry finished the Energy Services Proposal and submitted it for adoption at
tonight's meeting. Project design is continuing and staff has a meeting scheduled for early August
to review the 50% design plans.

Operations

Received the final report from Consultant for building materials survey of asbestos containing
material (acm), however, the consultant is having issues trying to get a sample for testing the liner
and material under the liner without compromising the integrity of the pool.

Staff continues to have problems with the pool water chemical feeding system and are having to
frequently troubleshoot the system. The current problem has to do with the pumping ability and not
the computer system. We look forward to when the entire system can be replaced with the capital
project with a dependable system.

A contractor was called out to work on the boiler; one of the components on the gas supply line
had to be replaced but is working fine now.

The pool recirculation pump is running good after repairs done recently during the emergency
closure over the weekend.

Second Quarter Report comparing 2011 to 2012 is attached.

The swim lesson session beginning June 25th had 241 registrants compared with 156 registrants
for the same session in 2011, a 54.49% increase over the previous year! (The highest registration
for that session previously was 178 participants (2010). This year saw 35% more registrants than
the record number of participants for that session.) So far this summer the Pool had nearly 1000

MPD 8.15.12 - 5.¢ Staff Report 8-15-12 MEMO

65



INFORMATIONAL MEMO
MPD - Staff Report August 15, 2012
Page 2

the record number of participants for that session.) So far this summer the Pool had nearly 1000
registrations for swimming lessons, surpassing last year’s lesson revenue with another two week
session left. This surge in registrations is partially due to Staff’s increased marketing efforts this
spring. (Tukwila Parents have been telling staff they received fliers home from school.) The
excitement over Olympic Swimming has likely helped too.

Tukwila Pool offered swim caps for purchase this summer. All of the silicone caps available for
sale, priced at $12 per cap, sold out before August 1st! Sales have also been strong on the latex
swim caps, priced at $5 per cap. Staff has ordered more caps to sell in response to the strong

demand.
Future MPD Agendas

August 20

¢ Funding Alternatives

o Potential award of DOC grant

e Adopt ESP & Authorize Implementation/Construction of ESP
e Acceptance of PSE Grant for Pool Cover
e Rental Policy Review
¢ 2013 Budget Direction

September 17
o City Contracted Services Review
o Contracted Services (outsource) Presentation
e Preliminary 2013 Program and Fees Review

October 15
e City Contracted Services Review
e Contracted Services (outsource) Presentation
e Preliminary 2013 Program and Fees Review

ATTACHMENTS
1. Second Quarter Revenue Report 2012

66 C\TempiContent Outiook\CBKDISOUWPD 8 15 12 - § ¢ Staff Report 8-15-12 MEMO doc



Tukwila Metropolitan Parks District
Tukwila Pool Fee Revenues
2nd Quarter 2012

Attachment 1

Program Resident Non Resident Total 2012 proposed % 0f 2012 2011 actual
Row # Fee Type revenue proposed # $
1 . 918 $3,672
2 1086 $3,258
3 583 $1,749
4 38 $228
S 31 $155
6 44 588
7 2700 $9,150
8 | |Youth 1 Month Pass 5 5 $146
9 | [Adult1 Month Pass 15 14 $554
10 Sr.:1 Month Pass 1 11 $327
11 h 3 Month Pass 0 1 $66
12 3 Month Pass 5 4 $430
13 Sr..3 Month Pass 3 8 $570
14 Youth 6 Month Pass 0 0 S0
15 | [Aduit6 Month Pass 1 0 50
16 Sr. 6:Month Pass 1 0 50
17 Youth 12 Month Pass 0 0 S0
18 | % |Adult 12:Month Pass 0 1 $339
19 Sr.-12 Month Pass 3 2 $374
20 {Youth 10 Punch Pass 61 2 $54
21 Adult 10 Punch Pass 23 30f $1,080
22 Senior 10 Punch Pass 14 31 $837
23 | Youth 20 Punch Card 0 3 $162
24 | IAdult 20 Punch Card 3] 6 $432
25 Seniar 20 Punch Pass 4 14 $756
26 Adult H20X 10 visit 1 6 $312
27 | |51 H20X 10 visit 5 6 $252
28 | JAdult H20X 20 visit [¢] 0 S0
29 | fsr. H20X 20 visit 1 1 A $ 2 $168
30 | Subtotal Pass Sales:]— 91 $4,464| 80 I $4,521] 171 146/  $6,859
st |AllPassScans Ji2sa] .
32 }w |Swim Lessons 3,148 | $17,312| 2,975 | $17,852] 6,123 4,802| $23,786
El : {Private Lessons 31 $775 10 $250 41 10 $250
34 | 7 ISemi Private Lessons 0 SO 0] S0 0 3 3590
35 Subtotal Lessons | 3,179| $18,087] 2,985| $18,102| 6,164 4815 $24,126
6 | Total Programs 12,748 [ 7.661] s40,135]
# # Visits Visits
37 | w]One Time Rentals 4 $340 9| $1,285] 565 625 $2,315
38 | £ |Rentals -Special Int. Grps 2 $100 18 $6,775} 10,227 11,043 $7,507
40 | ® Lockers . ] 1010 1,024 $256
41 Subtotal Rentalsl 4 $440 $8,060 13 12,692 | $10,078
42 | 5 {Vending $721 $300.00{ 0.52%
43 | 8 IDonations ; $144.70 $0.00| 0.00%
a4 Subtotal Other] $866 $300| 289%
45 [Estimated Visits
s | Total Revenue Earned | $64,536.81 | ss8200l 111% | | $50,355.00 |

67



68



INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM
Tukwila Metropolitan Park District

TO: Tukwila Pool MPD Board President
FROM: Peggy McCarthy, Interim Finance Director
BY: Craig Zellerhoff, Fiscal Coordinator
DATE: August 7, 2012

SUBJECT: 2012 2" Quarter Metropolitan Park District Financial Summary and Pool
Statistics

ISSUE
Review the District financial results for the quarter ending June 30, 2012 per RCW 35.24.540 —

quarterly report status.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
None. Summary Information

BACKGROUND
Review of actual financial results compared to budgeted results is a valuable tool to assess the
soundness of the budgeting process to determine financial trends and status of an organization.

DISCUSSION

As of June 30, 2012, the Tukwila Pool Metropolitan Park District realized operating revenues of
$65,751 which are higher than budget at 70.1% and 69.1% for program and rental revenue
respectively. Expenditures are within or under the expected budget of 50% as shown below:

Expenditures Percent of Budget

Administration & Overhead 50.7%

Salaries & Wages 52.3%

Personnel Benefits 48.4%

Supplies 42.3%

Other 40.2%
RECOMMENDATION

Information Only

ATTACHMENT
2012 2™ Quarter Tukwila Pool MPD, Revenues, Expenditures and Fund Balance

69



70



TUKWILA POOL MPD
Revenues, Expenditures and Fund Balance

January 1, 2012 to June 30, 2012 Percent of year expired 50.00%
(o7 E S — Actual ReSults  seeeeeeememes Q2 YTD
% of
REVENUE BUDGET TOTAL APR MAY JUN TOTAL TOTAL BUDGET
POOL DROP-INS - 6,139 2835 2626 3,226 8,687 14,826 0.0%
POOL PASSES - 8,340 2,897 2,628 2,982 8,506 16,846 0.0%
POOL PROGRAM FEES 128,570 18,650 9,976 13,241 16,544 39,760 58,410 45.4%
PROGRAMS $ 128,570 33,128 15,707 18,485 22,752 56,954 90,082 70.1%
FACILITIES RENTS (SHORT-TERM) 29,000 12,044 2,724 3.050 1,658 7.432 19,475 67.2%
LOCKER RENTAL FEES - 102 200 216 63 479 581 0.0%
CASHIER OVERAGES/SHORTAGES - (12) 1 4 - 5 (8) 0.0%
RENTALS 29,000 12,134 2,925 3,269 1,721 7,915 20,048 69.1%
SALE OF MERCHANDISE - 336 250 205 284 739 1,074 0.0%
DONATIONS - 21 7 126 11 144 164 0.0%
OPERATING LOAN 870,640 - 225,000 . - 225,000 225,000 25.8%
TOTAL REVENUE 1,028,210 45,617 243,889 22,095 24,767 290,751 -336,368 32.7%
EXPENDITURES
ADMINISTRATION/OVERHEAD
45 GROUND LEASE 10,950 - - - - - - 0.0%
51 INTERLOCAL CITY FEES 90,000 22,500 7,500 7.500 7,500 22,500 45,000 50.0%
41 LEGAL FEES 5,000 1,371 314 438 496 1,247 2,618 52.4%
49 INSURANCE 5,000 8,672 - - - - 8,672 173.4%
TOTAL ADMINSTRATION 110,950 32,543 7,814 7,938 7,996 23,747 56,290 50.7%
CAPITAL & DEBT SERVICE
CIP LIFE-CYCLE REPLACMENT 250,000 - - - - - - 0.0%
CIP RESERVE 30,000 - - . - . - 0.0%
TOTAL CAPITAL & DEBT SERVICE 280,000 - - - - - - 0.0%
OPERATIONS
11 SALARIES 133,068 33,495 11,415 11,165 11,165 33,745 67,240 50.5%
12 EXTRA LABOR 113,000 26,982 10,977 10,831 12,981 34,788 61,770 54.7%
13 OVERTIME 500 - 51 - - 51 51 10.3%
SALARIES & WAGES 246,568 60,477 22,443 21,996 24,146 68,584 129,061 52.3%
21 FICA 19,436 4,604 1,709 1,675 1,840 5,224 9,828 50.6%
23 PERS 13,638 2,810 993 1,088 1,015 3,096 5,906 43.3%
24 INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 11,782 2,804 1,080 1,125 1,296 3511 6,315 53.6%
25 LIFE,OPTICAL 6,458 304 103 103 103 310 614 9.5%
25 MEDICAL,DENTAL LIFE,OPTICAL 27,493 7,735 2,578 2,578 2,578 7,735 15,469 56.3%
PERSONNEL BENEFITS 78,807 18,256 6,474 6,570 6,832 19,876 38,132 48.4%
31 OFFICE & OPERATING SUPPLIES 9,360 2,291 78 269 1.310 1,656 3,947 42.2%
31 CHEMICALS 5,200 682 1,029 . 521 1,550 2,232 42.9%
31 CENTRAL SUPPLIES 487 - 187 - - 187 187 38.5%
SUPPLIES 15,047 2,973 1,204 269 1,830 3,394 6,366 42.3%
41 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 300 - - - - - - 0.0%
42 COMMUNICATION 4,000 554 120 308 112 540 1,094 27.3%
43 TRAVEL 400 - - - - - - 0.0%
44 ADVERTISING 400 - - - - - - 0.0%
45 OPERATING RENTALS & LEASES 500 - - - - - - 0.0%
47 PUBLIC UTILITY SERVICES 128,000 23,566 10,099 11,627 2630 24,356 47,922 37.4%
48 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 25,000 4,284 762 5,851 (147) 6,466 10,749 43.0%
49 MISCELLANEOUS 2,224 1,891 607 650 269 1,526 3,417 153.6%
49 CREDIT CARD FEES 1,900 738 376 498 422 1,296 2,034 107.0%
43 CREDIT CARD FEES - - 225 - - 225 225 0.0%
OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES 162,724 31,032 12,189 18,933 3,287 34,409 65,441 40.2%
TOTAL OPERATIONS 503,146 112,737 42,401 47,768 36,095 126,263 239,001 47.5%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 894,096 145,280 50,214 85,705 44,091 150,010 295,290 33.0%
CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ 134,114 5 (99,663) 193,675 (33,610) (18,324) ' § 140,741 |§ 41,078 30.6%
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 59,264 (40,399) 153,276 119,665 (40,399) 59,264 0.0%

ENDING FUND BALANCE $: 134114 & (40,399) 163,276 119,665 100,342 $ 100,342 | $:.:100,342 74.8%




Estimated LOCAL Program Financing - REAL ESTATE

Finance Amount S 117,323
interest Rate 2.75%
Term (years) 10

Semi-Annual Payments

Payment Outstanding
Payment # Amount Interest Portion Principal Portion Balance
1 S 6,749.66 S 1,613.19 S 513646 S 112,186.54
2 6,749.66 1,542.56 5,207.09 106,979.45
3 6,749.66 1,470.97 5,278.69 101,700.76
4 6,749.66 1,398.39 5,351.27 96,349.49
5 6,749.66 1,324.81 5,424.85 90,924.64
6 6,749.66 1,250.21 5,499.44 85,425.20
7 6,749.66 1,174.60 5,575.06 79,850.14
8 6,749.66 1,097.94 5,651.72 74,198.42
9 6,749.66 1,020.23 5,729.43 68,469.00
10 6,745.66 941.45 5,808.21 62,660.79
11 6,749.66 861.59 5,888.07 56,772.72
12 6,749.66 780.62 5,969.03 50,803.69
13 6,749.66 698.55 6,051.10 44,752.59
14 6,749.66 615.35 6,134.31 38,618.28
15 6,749.66 531.00 6,218.65 32,399.62
16 6,749.66 445.49 6,304.16 26,095.46
1 6,749.66 358.81 6,390.84 19,704.62
18 6,749.66 270.94 6,478.72 13,225.91
19 6,745.66 181.86 6,567.80 6,658.11
20 6,745.66 91.55 6,658.11 0.00
$134,993.10 $17,670.10 $117,323.00

72



Estimated LOCAL Program Financing - EQUIPMENT

Finance Amount 882,677
Interest Rate 2.17%
Term (years} 8
Semi-Annual Payments
Payment Outstanding

Payment # Amount Interest Portion Principal Portion Balance
1 60,392.31 S 9,577.05 S 50,815.27 S 831,861.73
2 60,392.31 9,025.70 51,366.61 780,495.12
3 60,392.31 8,468.37 51,923.94 728,571.18
4 60,392.31 7,905.00 52,487.32 676,083.86
5 60,392.31 7,335.51 53,056.80 623,027.06
6 60,392.31 6,759.84 53,632.47 569,394.59
7 60,392.31 6,177.93 54,214.38 515,180.21
8 60,392.31 5,589.71 54,802.61 460,377.60
9 60,392.31 4,995.10 55,397.22 404,980.39
10 60,392.31 4,394.04 55,998.28 348,982.11
11 60,392.31 3,786.46 56,605.86 292,376.25
12 60,392.31 3,172.28 57,220.03 235,156.22
13 60,392.31 2,551.45 57,840.87 177,315.35
14 60,392.31 1,923.87 58,468.44 118,846.91
15 60,392.31 1,289.49 59,102.82 59,744.09
16 60,392.31 648.22 59,744.09 -

$966,277.01 $83,600.01 $882,677.00

73



74



Tukwila Metropolitan Park District
2012 Draft Long-Term Agenda

ITEM NO.

5.D.

Board Adopted 1-9-12 *Revised for 6-18-12

June 41 18
*Resolution to change meeting date.
*Funding alternatives for Capital Improvements

*Capital Project List and authorization to move forward with items to meet grant requirements

*Grant Application Authorization of Match
*Revised 2012 Long-Term Agenda

July 9 16
Adopt Final Energy Service Plan (ESP) and Financing
Potential award of grant
E;'“I Se|Eu_ses .Sentlaet FeEW
August 13- 20
*Potential award of grant
*Rental Policy
1/4ly Operations Statistical Review
1/4ly Budget Review

September 40 17

*City Services Contract review

*Contracted Services Presentation
Preliminary 2013 Program and Fees Review

October 8 15
Pre-Construction/Development Status/Projected Construction Timeline

Preliminary Budget

November 43- 19

2013 Program and Fees Review
Construction Status Update/Project Timeline
1/4ly Operations Statistical Review

1/4ly Budget Review

December 10 17
Adopt 2013 Budget
Construction Status Update/Project Timeline

OTHER: Build relation w/ TSD, Marketing

75



76



